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RE: Mayor's Mentoring Alliance Event Reminders & Submission Deadlines
Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 3:22 PM

To:  Johnson, Tiffany [Tiffany.Johnson@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Cc:  Hill, Dawn [dmhill@ci.charlotte.nc.us]

Thank you to everyone who expressed interest in participating in our Mayor’s Mentoring Alliance, Resource Fair,
that will be held on First Friday, 1/5/2018. All 15 slots for registration have been filled. A separate email will go
out to those who will be granted at table at our event.

Thank you so much for all that you do in our community. Happy Holidays!

Best,
Tiffany

Tiffany Johnson
MAYOR'S MENTORING ALLIANCE & OUT OF SCHOOL TIME SPECIALIST

HOUSING & NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES
City of Charlotte

600 E. Trade St. Charlotte, NC 28202
PHONE: 704-336-3380

MOBILE: 704-996-4992
tiffany.johnson@charlottenc.gov

From: Johnson, Tiffany

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 4:51 PM

To: Johnson, Tiffany

Subject: Mayor's Mentoring Alliance Event Reminders & Submission Deadlines
Importance: High

Hello,

| hope this email finds you well! My name is Tiffany Johnson and | am the new Mayor’s Mentoring Alliance
(MMA) and Out of School Time (OST) Specialist for the City of Charlotte. | look forward to working with you as
we promote mentoring throughout the wonderful city of Charlotte!
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JOIN US ON AN ADVENTURE TO DISCOVER, CONNECT, & EMPOWER.‘A -~

EVENTS REMINDER:

The Mayor’s Mentoring Alliance, Resource Fair, will take place on Friday, January 5, 2018 from 8:00 a.m.
until 9:00 a.m. in the Charlotte Mecklenburg Government Center (CMGC).
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o 600 East 4N Street, Charlotte, NC 28202.
The Mayor’s Mentoring Alliance, Awards Gala, will take place on Thursday, January 18, 2017 from 6:00
p.m. until 8:00 p.m. at the Mint Museum — Uptown.

o 500 South Tryon Street, Charlotte, NC 28202

RESOURCE FAIR AT FIRST FRIDAY

Our resource fair will take place during First Friday, which occurs the first Friday of every month at CMGC.
Throughout this event, many City of Charlotte employees will be seeking different ways to get more involved
through mentorship and volunteerism.

Our attendance will serve as an outlet for us to highlight the Mayor’s Mentoring Alliance to interested persons in
attendance as it will also allow selected organizations the opportunity to showcase all the great mentoring
opportunities available through their organization.

If you are interested in this opportunity, please submit your application . The FIRST 15 organizations/agencies will
be selected!

AWARDS GALA - NOMINATIONS
The Mayor's Mentoring Alliance will host an Awards Gala to honor and celebrate the impact of mentoring in our
community. This event will highlight deserving mentors, mentees, and mentoring agencies and organizations.

We are now accepting nominations for the following categories:

Mentor of the Year

Mentee of the Year

Group Mentors of the Year

Business Partner of the Year

Best Practices (Large Agency)

Best Practices (Small Agency)

Educational Leadership in Mentoring
The deadline to submit nominations is this Thursday, Dec. 14™h. For more information about the award categories
and gala, visit the Mayor's Mentoring Alliance website.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best,
Tiffany

Tiffany Johnson
MAYOR'S MENTORING ALLIANCE & OUT OF SCHOOL TIME SPECIALIST

Housing & Neighborhood Services
City of Charlotte

600 E. Trade St. Charlotte, NC 28202
OFFICE: 704-336-3380

MOBILE: 704-996-4992
tiffany.johnson@charlottenc.gov
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